
NSW 
GOVERNMENT 

Transport 
Roads & Maritime 
Services 

5th  September, 2019 

Mr David Ripper 
Senior Metrology Engineer 
Australian Energy Market Operator Ltd 
500 Collins Street 
Melbourne, VIC 3000 

Dear David, 

Re: Amendment of NSW Traffic Signals Load Table 

We request for the approval to add the below items to the National Electricity Market NSW Traffic Light 
Load Table for Unmetered Loads. 

ID Device Type Full Load (W) Dimmed Load (W) 
290/0 Tr-Vision Changeable Message Sign 21.3 21.3 

The submission is supported with the following document: 
1. Test Report No. S190711_S 

The Tr-Vision Changeable Message Signs are permanently installed independently or as part of a traffic 
signal installation. 

We trust that this submission meets with your approval requirements. Should you have any queries or 
require further information, please don't hesitate to contact me. 

Yours sincerely 

Tim Hutton 
Project Manager 
Intelligent Transport Systems 
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